
APPENDIX A.

GKANTS OF LAND SECURED FOR THE CHURCH BY BISHOP
MACDONELL,

From Records of Crown Landu Dei)artinent.

Gkaxtee.

Rev. Alex. Macdonell, of

Charlotteoburg, Miss...,

Location.

Do. do.

Donald McDonell, JohnCum-
min?, Rev. A. Macdonell
and Pierre Fortier, in trust

for a R. C. Chapel ,

Alexander McDonell

Hon. J. Baby, A. McDonell,
Rev. A. Macdonell and
John Small, in trust for the
congregation of R. C. for

the purpose of erecting a
chapel

Alex. Macdonell, in trust for

inhabitants of Glengarry, for

the purpose of establishing
schools therein

Ht. Rev. Alex. Macdonell. ,

.

Do. do

Hon. and Rt. Rev. A. Mac-
donell, Rt. Rev. Remigius
Gaulin and Rev. Angus
Macdonell

Lot 10 in 7 Finch.
Lot 38 in 10 Jiancaster.

Lot 29 in 4 Kingston.
Lot 50, 51, and half of 52 in 2
N. S. R. R. Charlottenburg.

Lot 26 in 3rd S. S. Dundas
Street, Trafalgar.

Lots 214, 237, 245, 246 and 244
in town of Kingston, known
as Selma Park, now occu-
pied by College, Cathedral
and Palace.

1 acre of land in town of King-
ston, consisting of lots 180,

207 and 243, together with
lots 247 and 248 ; church
built in 1808, under invoca-
tion of St. Columba.

Lot 5, N. side of Dundas St.,

York.
Lot 6, on corner of George
and Duke St., on which now
stands the De La Salle In-
stitute.

Town lot 17, S. side of Third
Street, in town of Cornwall.

Ei24, No. 25, 26, 27, 29, and
E. pt. 30 in 7 and 31 in 8
Fenelon.

Block 24 in town of Niagara,
formerly part of Military
Reserve, 4 acres ; church
built by Very Rev. E. Gor-
don.

Lot 6, N. Harvey St., Perth,
in trust for a church, and a
piece of land on S. side of

Craig St. for a burialground;
church built by \. Rev.
John Macdonald.

Dai it'.

15th Mcr., l»OtJ

25th Mar., 1806

2nd April, 1806

11th Dec, 1806

17th Mar., 1806

17th Feb., 1816

28th Nov., 1826

3rd May, 1832

3rd Feb., 1834


